
 

 

Writer’s Direct Contact 
(213) 683-9152 

(213) 683-5152 FAX 
john.spiegel@mto.com 

December 21, 2018 

VIA FEDEX AND ECF 
 
The Honorable Martin Glenn 
United States Bankruptcy Court 
Southern District of New York 
One Bowling Green, Courtroom 523 
New York, New York 10004 

 

 
Re: Oral Argument in Motors Liquidation Company Avoidance Action Trust v. 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Case No. 09-00504 (MG) 
 
Dear Judge Glenn: 

In the above-captioned matter, this Court has scheduled oral argument on January 10, 
2019 at 2:00 p.m. on various motions, including “Plaintiff’s Motion for Partial Summary 
Judgment on Effectiveness Defense (ECF Doc # 1085).”  ECF Dkt. 1142 (Order Scheduling 
Conference).  I write to request to reschedule to a date convenient to the Court the hearing only 
as to Plaintiff’s Motion for Partial Summary Judgment on Effectiveness Defense (and not as to 
other motions set to be argued that date).  I am responsible for arguing this motion on behalf of 
the non-JPMorgan Term Lenders.  I have a scheduling conflict on January 10, 2019, as that is 
also the date my daughter is graduating from a Master’s degree program at Stanford University.   

 
I respectfully request that the hearing be rescheduled to another date as to Plaintiff’s 

Motion for Partial Summary Judgment on Effectiveness Defense.  I have conferred with counsel 
for Plaintiff and counsel for the Defendants who do not object to my request.  Plaintiff’s counsel 
Mr. Fisher and I, who will be arguing the motion, are both available on January 22, 2018, if 
convenient to the Court. 

  

 Respectfully,  
 
/s/ John W. Spiegel 
 
John W. Spiegel 

 
 
cc: All Counsel of Record (by ECF and email) 
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